



Minutes

ABE/ASE Work Group

Tuesday, May 8, 2018

1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

Baldwin Park

Baldwin Park <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Debbie Jensen	Covina-Valley <input type="checkbox"/> Carl Swift	Mt. SAC <input type="checkbox"/> Jennifer Cruz-Nguyen <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Diana Dzib <input type="checkbox"/> Mary Ann Gomez-Angel <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Leslie Johnson	Consortium: <input type="checkbox"/> Ryan Whetstone <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Wanda Pyle <input type="checkbox"/> Lila Manyweather <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Isabella Koval Partners/guests present:
Bassett <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Alex Martinez	ESGV ROP <input type="checkbox"/> Shatha Dubuni	Pomona <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Margaret Velarde	
Charter Oak <input type="checkbox"/> Ivan Ayro <input type="checkbox"/> Karen Rodriguez <input type="checkbox"/> Karla Ramirez	Hacienda La Puente <input type="checkbox"/> Val Clifford <input type="checkbox"/> Micah Goins <input type="checkbox"/> Jessica Rogoff <input type="checkbox"/> Maria Tellez	Rowland <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Norman Chavez <input type="checkbox"/> Peggy Toda	

Agenda

- Spring Conference
- Transitions

Minutes 1. Spring Conference	1. Spring Conference 2018 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Alex found the PLC's break out session to be extremely beneficial. • Wanda believes the Fall Conference would be helpful if it were focused on bringing outside presenters due to schools still adjusting to the new school year. • The group would like more info on <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Digital Badges ○ CASAS and how it will drive instruction ○ TAP Rep ○ Instructional Strategies ○ Google classroom • Those were a few things the group was interested in learning more about. 2. Transitions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ESL and ABE/ASE would like to have a joint meeting to set up formal transitions for students wanting to advance into ABE/ASE successfully. • One problem they are facing is students not wanting to transfer in the first place. • How can they change that?
-------------------------------------	--



Minutes

ABE/ASE Work Group

Tuesday, May 8, 2018

1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

Baldwin Park

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Work together to identify specific instructional strategies.• Identify barriers <p>3. Debbie Jensen will be the new ABE/ASE workgroup leader for the next school year.</p> <p>Debbie and the group all shared strategies that help their students overcome educational barriers. They will create a PowerPoint that teachers throughout the consortium can refer to. Each member was assigned a topic to expand on and will share it at the next meeting.</p> <p>Next meeting June 12th location TBD</p>
--	---